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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POBT OFFICE BOX 2008
STATE LANO OFFICE BUILOING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(306! 827-2434

%{gﬁuﬂ May 15, 1978 1
3 B Re: CASE NO. 6203 !
3 Mr. waiter Krug ORDER 1%0. ~T=5751 r
A Wallen Procduction Company _
,; Box 1960 !
Midland, Texas 79701 Applicant: ;

Walter Krug dba Wallen pProduction Co.

3 : Dear Sir:

e two copies of the above-referenced
tly entered in the subject case.

Enclosed herewith ar
pivision order recen

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC X

Aztec OCC

Othe;_




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHUENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLLD BY THE OIL CONSIRVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURDNSE OF

COHSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6203
Order No. R=5731

APPLICATION OF WALTER W. KRUG

DBA WALLEN PRODUCTION CO. FOR
SPECIAL CASING-CEMENTING RULES

IN THE POTASH-OIL AREA, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 19,
1978, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets.

NGW, on this 12th day of Hay, 1978, the Division
Director, having considered the record and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has Jjurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

- (2) That the applicant, Walter W. Krug dba Wallen
Production Company, seeks an exception to the Potash-0il
Area casing and cementing rules as set forth in Commission
Order lo. R-1lll-A by the extension of the special cable tool
casing=-cementing rules for wells in the North Lynch Yates-
Seven Rivers Pool, as promulgated by Order No. R=4253 to
encompass additional lands, including all or portions of
Sections 20, 21, 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 20 South, Range 34
East, Lea County, New Mexico.

{3) That potaéh developument does not presently exist and
is not presently known tC be contemplated within the area
described in Finding ilo. 2 above.

(4) That approval of the proposed extension of said
special casing and cementing program, if amended to require




2= i
Case llo. 5201
Oorder o, R=5731

. that the cavings casing string be set at a minimum depth
: I of 225 feet beneath the surface, will afford the applicant
i ii and others the opportunity to produce their just and
: ‘ aquitable share of the oil and gas in the subject area,
; will prevent unnecessary economic loss, prevent waste,
3 o il protect correlative rights, assure maximum conservation
f of oil, gas, aiid potash rescurces, and poermit the econonic
recovery of oil, gas, and potash minerals within the Potash=-
0il Area as defined by Order No. R=1lll-A.

_—

f : IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the special cable tool casing and cementing
rules and requlations promulgated for the tlorth Lynch~Yates=-
Seven Rivers Pool by Commission Order No. R=4253 are hereby
extended to encompass Sections 20, 21, 27, 28, 33, and 34,
Township 20 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
provided however, that the cavings casing string in any well
drilled in said area shall be set at a minimum depth of 3
225 feet beneath the surface and caement circulated to the ’ ' ‘
surface, : |

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem -
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein=-=
above designated.

STATE OF WEW MEXICO
¢ OYL CONSERVATION. DIVISION

E D.
Division Director

dr/
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NEW MEXTICO OIL CONSERVATLTION DIVISION
SANTA FLE, NEW MLXICO
APRIL 19, 1978

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Walter W. Krug,
d/b/a Wallen Production Co.,
for special casing-cementing
rules in the Potash-0il Area,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Case 6203

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division:

Lynn Teschendorf, Esqg.

Legal Counsel for the Division
State L,and Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.Q.BOX 449
5% SOUTH FEDERAL FLACE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

-

S, SRl g g e 5 T et A e




Page 3
INDEX
Page
‘ { -
% 1. Appearances 2 .
| 2. The Witness - WALTER KRUG 4
3. Reporter's Certificate 10
|
3
* k% % %k %
u EXHIBITS
Identified
(APPLICANT'S Exhibits:)
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P.0.BOX 449
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MR. STaMirs:  Call Case 6203,

MS. TFSCHINDORF:  Application of Walter
W. Krug d/b/a Wallen Production Company, for special
casing-cementing rules in the Potash-Cil Arca, Lea County,
New Mexico.

MR. STAMDTS: As) for appearances in this
case.

MR. KRUGC: Walter Krug.

MR. STAMETS: You're appearing for your-
self, Mr. Krug?

MR. KRUG: Yes, sir. I've been qualifried
previously.

MR. STAMFTS: Would you please swear the
witness.

(WEEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

MR. STAMETS: Please have a seat, Mr. Krug.

MR. KRUG: If you will notice on one it
shows the presenf casing program on the left hard side of
both of the colored charts. The right hand one, the casing
program as used by a gentleman by the name of Engwall. The
reason I put that there is because that's closer to the
wells in question than what the casing program that I'm

requesting on the right hand side of the other colored

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
_P.O.80X my
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750)
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prograr.,

The differernce between the two is the
cementing of the four and a half inch pipe in the hole.

MR. STAMETS: For purposes of clarity,
Mr. Krug, I'm going to label the casing program, right hand
sidé which says "Used on Feef as your Exhibit No. 1 and
the Engwall as Ixhibit 2.

MR. KRUG: All richt. The casing program
as I had previously crested which is that on the Fee, I
prefer that one simply because I can keep the hydrostatic
head off the reef and the lease Yates sand which we have
here.

If I used the program as shown by Engwall
which ycu have previously épproved, I have the hole
column of cement as my hydrostatic head which amounts to
several thousand pounds when you add friction that you
have to overcome to it.

whereas on the right, the Fee, I can use
water and cut my hydrostatic head nearly in half and under

certain set of circumstances where I would be cementing

‘a reef off I would balance my load to where I can add

‘just enough water to release the cement and push it out

of the casing on the other side, cutting the hydrostatic

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. 80X 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXI1CO 87501
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head to approximately four hundred pounds per square inch.

In brief, that's the reason for this case.

MR, STAMETS: Where on these exhihits
would the reef section ke cncountered?

MR. KRUG: At the lkottom.

MR. STAMETS: That would he helow what
you have identified as the base of the salt?

MR. KRUG: Yes.

MR. STAME?S: 2All richt. Let's take a
look at these two exhikits now. On the left hand sids in
each case is what's reguired under our current order R-111-A?

MR. KRUG: That's correct. That's normal
rotary casing.

MR. STAMETS: Primarily what we would ke
concerned with would be the protection of the salt section
which wbuld be by the 8 5/8 casing that you have identified
and then--

MR. KRUG: Yes, sir. That's above the

Q MR. STAMETS: --and the 7 inch which would
go through the salt?

MR . KRUG: Correct.

MR. STAMETS: WNow, how does your prcposal

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
 P.0.BOX 449

'S8 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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differ from what is Yequiredé in the R-111-27?

PR. KRUCG:  AlY right. My projposal is that
when 1 gc£ wvell below the salt into anbydrite I sct 7 N
inch casing and cerent it all the way to the surface.

MR. STAMLYS: Now what you've dore though
is sinply mudded in the & 5/8 rather than cerenting that
L | o h in?r
> s
MR. XRUG: That's correct. That is what

we commonly call the cave string.

YT

MR. STAMETS: Do you have any particular

“ water problems in this area that would require that this
8 and 5 be cemented rather than mudded?

MR. KRUG: No. There is no water problem.
' Once in a great while we have--we underestimate where
the water stops and in that case we have to drill wet to
. our 8 5/6 setting depth and put it in that way which would
g
; be your fanta Rosa water which is listed here. But that's
cemented off with the 7 inch string because we bring that
all the way to the surface, up inside the 13 and 3/8 as
listed. : ]

MR. STAMETS: So each one of the other

B b TR G

strings is simply»mudded into the hole until you reach a

ks gt

setting point on 7 inch?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
.., P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEX;CO 8750]
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MR, KRUG: Yes. Difference between the
Engwall and mine, as I pointed out, he additicned--he
Imuds the 7 inch in to 330C feet and then sets a casing
string and that puts the--because he has to bring the
cenient all the way to the surface by your ruling. That

puts quite a load on the loose sand and on the buggy reef.

on other wells in this general vicinity?

MR. KRUG: Yes.

MR. STAMETS: And have you been quite
successful?

MR. KRUG: Yes, sir, very successful;

MR. STAMETS: Héd any difficulty bringing
the cement up to the surface on the 7 inch?

MR. KRUG: You bet.

MR. STAMETS: You have?

MR. KRUG: About 50 percent of the time.
have to do what is commonly known as a top job.

MR. STAMETS: VWhere does the top of the
cement usually come to?

MR. KRUG: The lowest that I've ever had
to run it happened to be on the last well, that was 1100

feet. I had to put one inch cobe along side and bring

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.Q. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE. NEW MEXiICO 87501
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the cewent all the way up to the surface.

MR. STAMETS: But you have managed to
! get it above the top of the salt in cach case? l
MR. XRUG: Absolutely. We had a lower

zone that took that cement, which is another reason, this

R s

is exactly why I'm here. 7The hydrostatic head on the 4 1/2

'would be even more than that on the 7 inch because you

T

increase in height.
E MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

witness?

3 ) MR. KRUG: It's not anymore complicated

than that.

MR. STAMETS: He may be excused. Anything
further in this case? The case will be taken under advise-
ment.

MR. KRUG: Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, hearing was concluded.)

* % * * *

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
- P.0O.BOX 449

fa £ALITU CENTDAL B ArE
52 SQUTH FERERAL PLALE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO $7501
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RETORTIR'L CLREIFICATL
I, LITLTY J. LANPLERE, CER-RFR with offices in i
Santa e, New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing

transcript is a complete and accurate record of said
proceedings as the same wviere recorded hy me stenographically
and reduced to typewritten transcript by me or under my
supervision.

DATED at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this fourth day

of May, 1978.

-

| bty (). Apnp. frn
i Betty 4J. {Lanphefe, Court eport?r‘

s
|
:

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
. P.O.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Walter W. Krug DBA
The State Land Office Bldg. Wallen Production Co
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Box 1960

Attn: Mr Dan C. Nutter Midland, Texas 79702

March 21, 1978

Re: Approval for an
extension of Case
#4650 and 0CC
order # R-4253.

Dear Sir:
Would you please consider this letter a request for a hearing for
approval to extend your (occ) above subject approval to encompass

section 21 and the NW/4 of Section 34, both in T 20 S, R 34 E, Lea County,

New Mexico.

All the formations and pays, water and oil or gas will be within

50' (plus or minus) to what 1is covered in the above subject approval.

your favorable consideration and prompt reply will be appreéiated.

/,\j z{’“/,-”_s %’ truly yours,
Wa .

WK/hk W, Krugt

SR DT e o




DOCKET NO. 15-78

Dockets Nos. 16-78 and 17-78 are tentatively set for hearing on May 3 and 17, 1978. Application for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 19, 1978 i

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROCM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The Tollowing cases will be heard before Richard L. otamets, Lxaminer, or Danlel 5. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Considerstion of the allowable production of gas for May, 1978, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1978, from f'our prorated pools
in Sen Juan, Rio Arrlba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6151: (Continued from March 22, 1978, Exsminer Hearing)

In the matter of tha hearing zalled by the 01l Conservation Division on its owm motion to permit

Vega Petroleum Corporation, Arerican Employers' Insurance Company, ard sll other Interested

parties to appear and show cause why the North Caprock Queen Unit No. Well No. 1 Well No. 5Y located in
Unit F of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, should not be

plugged and sbandoned in accoerdance with & Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6199: In the matter of the hearing celled by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit : .

N Marion B. Edmonds and O. A. Peters and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why . 1
the Edmonds & Peters Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 3, Township 15 Norih, :

\ Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance R

with a Division-approved plugging program. ) . :

CASE 6200: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on iis own motion to permit
: Astro-Tex 011 Corp., American Employers' Insurance Co., and all other interested parties to
5 : appear and show cause why the Cain Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Seetion 22, Township 15 MNorth,
2 Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should noi be plugged and abandoned in accordance
1 ! with a Division-approved plugging program.

! CASE 6201: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Paul Haskins and all other interested partles to appear and show cause why the Federal "17" Well

No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 17, Township 15 North, Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6202: Application of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,

. New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for.the unorthodox location
of 1ts Teledyne Fed. Gas Cam Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South line and 1980
feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
the E/2 of said Section 4 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6203: Application of Walter W. Krug DRA Wallen Produetion Co., for speclal casing-cementing rules in ; :
: the Potash-0Oil Area, lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, acks that the |
! special cable tool casing-cementing rules for wells in the North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool,
: as promilgated by Order No. R-4253, be extended to encompass additional lends, including all or
portions of Szctions 20, 21, 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 20 South, Range 34 East, Lea County,
New Mexico.

CASE 6204: Application of Producing Royalties, Inc., for exemption frem the Natural Gas Pricing Aet, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Appliceat, in the above-styled cause, proposes to drill & replacement
Pictured Cl1ffs gas well in the same proraton unit as its Payne Well No. 2, that is, the NW/4
of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, and seeks exemption
from the Natural Ges Pricing Act pursuant to a finding that the new well 18 justified for reasons
other than svoiding the application of said act.

i DR
B I e S RO

. CASE 6205: Application of Gifford, Mitchell & Wisenbaker for an umorthodox locetion, lea County, New Mexico. ;
v Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locatian of its Quanah {
. Parker Well No. 2-Y to be located 2770 feet from the South 1ine ard 2310 fee® from the East line i
of Section 28, Township 26 South, Range 36 Past, West Scarborough-Yates Pool, Lea County, New

Mexico, the SW/4 NE/4 of sald Section 1o be dedicated to the well.

;
3
:
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Page 2 of 2
Exaniner Hearing - Wednesdey - April 19, 1978 Docket No. 15-78

CASE 6206: Application of Cleary Petroleum Corporaticn for an unorthodox gas well location, lea County,

" New Mexdico. Appifcant, In the ebove-styled cauce, Sceks approval for the unorthodox location i
of a Morrow test well at a foini 4050 feet from the Jouth line and 1980 feet from the West line
of Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 32 Eest, Scuth lLake-Morrow Fleld, Lea County, New Mexico;
Lots 11, 12, 13, and 14, and SW/4 of said Section 5 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6207: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of 1ts Little
et al Well No. 1 to be drilled 1290 feet from the South line and 1720 feet from the Weat line
of Sestion 20, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, South Carlsbad-Cherry Canyon Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexfco, the SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well,

e 1
vk

- CASE 6208: Application of Layicn Enterprises, Inc., for two non-standard oil proration units end two

i : unorthodox locations, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. - Applleant, in the above-styled cause,

P geeks approval for two non-standard oil proration units in Tovmship & South, Range 38 East,

: Bluiti-San Andres Assoclated Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, each to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at an unorthodox location thereon. The first unit would comprise 102.55 acres
being the N/2 N%/4 and Lot 1 of Section 16 with the well located 800 feet from the:North 1line
and 450 feet from the East lins of the section; the second unit would comprise 101.84 acres

being the S/2 N¥/4 and Lot 2 of Section 16 with the well located 2120 feet {rom the North line
and 450 feet from the East line of the section.

a

CASE 6209: Applicetion of Southern Union Exploration Co., for compulsory pooling, Ssn Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral inte;'ests in
the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 18, Township 25 North, Renge 13 West,
-Sen Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at & standsrd locatien
ihereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
illioc:tigxex of t!;: cost 'Ilitlerle)of as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. :
o to considere e the desigpetion of appli ) harg -
for risk involved in drilling said \relfm Pplicant as operator of the well and g e ¢ ‘

CASE 6210: Application of Orla Petco, Inc., for salt water disposal, Fddy County, MNew Mexico. Applicant, .
_ in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Upper £
m {o;matitzz Ihr;nufh éhe perforated interval from 2560 feet to 269C feet in its Sanders i
e . ocate n t G of Section €, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Herrsdura Bend-
Delaware Field, Eddy County, New Vexico. ! ’

e
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e v m e aam

ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

dr/ OIL CONSERVATIOMN DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURFOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6203

Order No. § 73/

&3

| APPLICATION OF WALTER W. KRUG
DBA WALLEN PRODUCTION CO. FOR
SPECIAL CASING-CEMEMTING RULES C%Q¢4\
!

t

IN THE POTASH-OIL AREA, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. ’

b :::i<§k‘/’

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

B alei SHTSRET Y

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 19 ’
19_78 , at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner p:.p.pq4 i

.

L. Stamets |

NOW, on this -day of May ' , 1978 P ;

the Division Director, having considered the record and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fuily advised in the

premises,

FINDS:

PR

o s e TR

(1) That dve public notice having been given as required ;
ii by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Walter W. Krug dba Wallen Production
Company, seeks an exception to the Botashﬁﬂi] Area casing and

cementing rules as set forth in Commission Order No. R-111-A by

' the extension of the special cable tool casing-cementing rules for

Pl o EAE L N AT 5
I L Rt R ol LIS L R T T

wells in the North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool, as promulgated

|
gby Order No. R-4253 to encompass additional lands, including all
}
|




f(or portions of Sections 20, 21, 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 20
EiSouth, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

I (3) That potash development does not presently exist and
iis not presently known to be contemplated within the area

. described in Finding No. 2 above.

(4)' That approval of the proposed extension of said special
f wmend ed Jo requine that Wa Cavingscasing string be setatan, |
cas1ng and cementing prdgram a&—aeqeeeﬁed will afford the

applicant and others the opportunity to produce their just and
equttable share of the oil and gas in the subject area, will

prevent unnecessary economic loss, prevent waste, protect ::Ejf

correlative r1ghts, assure maximum conservation of oil, gas, and

potash resources, and permit the economic recovery of oil, gas,

and potash minerals within the Potash-0il1 Area as defined by

Order No. R-111-A,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
Calle oo/
(1) That the specialjcasing and cementing rules and

regulations promulgated for the North Lynch-Yates-Seven Rivers Pool
by Commission Order No. R-4253 are hereby extended to encompass

Seétions 20, 21, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 20 South, Range 34
East, Lea County, New Mexico, frouuc-d ltow&o&r‘w -ﬂe,aw'mqs-

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above des1gnated

\—/C&fu sfr;? m aney well dvi .'e.c'., ] a‘-..‘.\. ros -g,r&”. b\.‘

v dagh of 225 fo=t be &mgm,‘
aa.d C&mevrf- cmadd:d You sﬁ}ﬁ? westh :
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